
REGENTS OF THE 

UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF GEORGIA 
STATE CAPITOL. ATLANTA 

Tucker & Howe 11 , Architects, 
Rhodes-Haverty Building, 
Atlanta, Ge~rgia. 

Gentlemen; 

5 

November 3 • 1945 

I have just completed a conversation with Director 
George M. Sparks. He tells 100 that he has had a conference 
with you nnd thet it has been agreed for the University System 
Center to pay to your firm the sum of $7 ., 000 in full payment 
and discharge of all work performed in oonneotion with the 
preparation of plans and specifications for the Bolling Jones 
Building. 

I hevo instructed Director Sparks to pay to you., by 
check, 7,000. If there is e different understanding from the 
above on ycur part , or on the pert of Director Sparks • please 
withhold deposit of this check. 

I am sending a copy of' th :is letter to Director Sparks 
with a request that he infol"lll mo if this is not his understand­
ing . If you have a different interpretation of this rratter 
please write me iITllffldiately. 

LRS :RM 
ocs Director George M. Sparks 

Yours very truly, 

L. R. Siebert , 
Secretary. 




